

## Deceased Depositor and Missing Persons Policy

Version: 5.0

Policy Owner:

[BCAPD SMBC INDIA]

### Table of Contents

1. Introduction	3
2. Guidance to the customers on advantage of Nomination facility/ survivorship mandate	4
2.1. Nomination Facility:	4
2.2. Survivorship:	4
3. Settlement of Claims in various types of accounts	5
3.1. Single Account with/without nomination	5
3.1.1. Savings/Current Account	5
3.1.2. Term Deposit Account	5
3.1.3. Premature termination of Term Deposit Account	5
3.1.4. Joint Accounts with/without Nomination and operated jointly (Without survivorship man	ndate) 6
3.1.5. Joint account with mandate "Either or Survivor" / "Anyone or Survivors" - with or withou	t nomination 8
3.1.6. Joint Account with mandate "Former or Survivor" / "Latter or Survivor" - with or without	nomination:
4. General Guidelines	12
5. Settlement of Claims in Deceased Depositor's Accounts	13
5.1. Documentation	13
5.2. Time norms settlement of claims	14
5.3. Competent authority for settlement of claims	15
5.4. Premature termination of Term Deposit Accounts and payment of interest / other issues relating Deposit Account	ng to Term 15
5.5. Treatment of flows in the name of the deceased depositor	17
6. Settlement of claim in case of missing persons	18
Annexures	20
Annexure I - Settlement of claims in various types of Accounts/Facilities	20
Annexure II - Settlement of Claims in respect of Deceased Depositors	24
Annexure III - Application for Deceased claim	26
Annexure IV - Application for Deceased claim	28
Annexure V - Indemnity format	32
Annexure VI - Receipt	34

### 1. Introduction

The Deceased Depositors policy ("the policy") is an effort from the Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation, Indian ("SMBC") to provide quick and efficient services in cases of misfortune. This policy aims at removing hardships faced in settlement of claims of deceased depositors. It also aims at creating awareness amongst account holders about the advantages of availing "nomination" facility.

Based on the comprehensive Model Operational procedures circulated by the IBA and the guidelines on deceased depositors issued by RBI vide their circular RBI/2004-05/490 DBOD. No. Leg. BC.95/09.07.005/2004-05 dated 09 June2005, a detailed deceased depositors' policy has been formulated.

# 2. Guidance to the customers on advantage of Nomination facility/ survivorship mandate

### 2.1. Nomination Facility:

Nomination is an ideal tool to mitigate hardships of common persons in settlement of claims in the event of death of the account holder. Nomination facility simplifies the procedure for settlement of claims of deceased depositors as banks get a valid discharge by making payment of the balance outstanding in a depositor's account at the time of his death. Whilst nomination is optional for customers, it would be the duty of the bank to ensure that at the time of account opening, account holders are briefed on this facility and made aware of the benefits associated. It should be made clear to the depositors that the nomination is solely for the purpose of simplifying the process for settlement of claims of deceased depositors and nomination facility does not take away the rights of legal heirs on the estate of the deceased.

SMBC shall inform account holders about the availability of the nomination facility on a voluntary basis or by giving operational guidance of opening "Either or Survivor" and such other survivorship accounts.

### 2.2. Survivorship:

A joint account opened as "Either or Survivor" or "Anyone or Survivors" or "Former or Survivor" or "Latter or Survivor" will permit the surviving account holder(s) to have unimpeded access to the credit balance in the account for withdrawal if one of the co-account holders dies. Payment to survivor(s) can be made in the normal course subject to the only rider that there is no order from a competent court restraining the bank from making such payment.

## 3. Settlement of Claims in various types of accounts

### 3.1. Single Account with/without nomination

### 3.1.1. Savings/Current Account

### **With Nomination**

The balance outstanding at the time of the death of the depositor will be paid to the nominee on verification of his /her identity and proof of death of depositor.

### **Without Nomination:**

The balance outstanding will be paid to the legal heirs (or any one of them as mandated by all the legal heirs) on verification of the authority of the legal heirs and proof of death of depositor.

### 3.1.2. Term Deposit Account

#### **With Nomination**

The balance outstanding will be paid to the nominee on verification of his / her identity and proof of death of depositor on maturity of deposit.

Premature termination of term deposit will be allowed as per the terms of contract, at the request of the nominee against valid documentation.

#### **Without Nomination**

The balance outstanding will be paid to the legal heirs (or any one of them as mandated by all the legal heirs) on verification of the authority of the legal heirs and proof of death of depositor on maturity of deposit.

### 3.1.3. Premature termination of Term Deposit Account

#### With Nomination

The nominee will have right to seek premature termination of term deposit account as per terms of contract on verification of his identity and proof of death of depositor.

### **Without Nomination**

Premature termination will be allowed on joint request by all legal heirs (or any one of them as mandated by all legal heirs) as per the terms of contract against valid documentation.

### 3.1.4. Joint Accounts with/without Nomination and operated jointly (Without survivorship mandate)

### 3.1.4.1. Savings/Current Account

### With Nomination

- i. In the event of death of one of the joint account holders, the balance outstanding will be paid jointly to survivor(s) and the legal heirs of the deceased joint account holder(s) (or any one of them as mandated by all the legal heirs) on verification of the authority of the legal heirs and proof of the death of the depositor.
- ii. In the event of death of both / all joint account holders, the balance outstanding at the time of death of the depositor(s) will be paid to the nominee on verification of his identity and proof of death of depositors.

### **Without Nomination**

- i. In the event of death of any of the joint account holder(s), the amount outstanding will be paid jointly to the legal heirs of the deceased account holder (or any one of them as mandated by all the legal heirs) and surviving account holders against their joint claim on verification of the authority of legal heirs and proof of death of depositor.
- ii. In the event of death of both/all joint account holders, the balance outstanding will be paid to the legal heir(s) of all the depositors (or any one of them as mandated by all the legal heirs) on verification of authority of the legal heirs and proof of death of the depositors.

### 3.1.4.2. Term Deposit Account

### With Nomination:

- i. In the event of death of one of the joint account holders, the balance outstanding will be paid jointly to survivor(s) and the legal heirs of the deceased joint account holder(s) (or any one of them as mandated by all the legal heirs) on verification of authority of the legal heirs and proof of death of the depositor on maturity of the deposit.
- ii. In the event of death of both / all the joint account holders, the balance outstanding at the time of death of the depositor(s) will be paid to the nominee on verification of his identity and the proof of death of depositors on maturity of the deposit.

### **Without Nomination:**

- i. In the event of death of one of the joint account holders, the balance outstanding will be paid jointly to the survivor(s) and the legal heir(s) of the deceased (or any one of them as mandated by all the legal heirs) on verification of authority of the legal heirs and proof of death of the depositor on maturity of the deposit.
- ii. In the event of death of both / all the joint account holders, the balance outstanding will be paid to the legal heirs (or any one of them as mandated by all legal heirs) on verification of authority of the legal heirs and proof of death of depositors on the maturity of the deposit.

### 3.1.4.3. Premature termination of Term Deposit Account

### **With Nomination**

- i. In the event of death of one of the joint account holders, premature termination will be permitted against joint request of the survivor(s) and the legal heir(s) (or any one of them as mandated by all legal heirs) as per the terms of contract on verification of authority of the legal heirs and proof of death of depositor.
- ii. In the event of death of both / all joint account holder, the nominee will have right to seek premature termination of term deposit account as per the terms of contract on verification of his identity and proof of the death of the depositors.

### **Without Nomination**

- i. In the event of death of one of the joint account holders, premature termination will be permitted against joint request of the survivor(s) and the legal heir(s) of the deceased (or any one of them as mandated by all legal heirs) as per the terms of contract on verification of authority of legal heirs and proof of death of depositor.
- ii. In the event of death of both / all the joint accountholders, premature termination will be permitted against joint request by all legal heirs of the deceased depositors (or any one of them as mandated by all legal heirs) as per the terms of contract on verification of authority of legal heirs and proof of death of depositors.

### 3.1.5. Joint account with mandate "Either or Survivor" / "Anyone or Survivors" - with or without nomination

### 3.1.5.1. Savings Account / Current Account

### **With Nomination**

- i. In the event of death of one of the joint account holders the balance outstanding will be paid jointly to survivor(s) on verification of proof of death of the depositor.
- ii. In the event of death of both / all joint account holders the balance outstanding will be paid to the nominee on verification of his identity and proof of death of depositors.

### **Without Nomination**

- i. In the event of death of one of the joint account holders the balance outstanding will be paid jointly to survivor(s) on verification of proof of death of the depositor.
- ii. In the event of death of both / all the account holders, the balance outstanding will be paid jointly to the legal heirs (or any one of them as mandated by all the legal heirs) on verification of authority of legal heirs and proof of death of depositors.

### 3.1.5.2. Term Deposit Account

### With Nomination:

- i. In the event of death of one of the joint account holders the balance outstanding will be paid jointly to survivor(s) on verification of proof of death of the depositor on maturity of deposit.
- ii. In the event of death of both / all joint account holders, the balance outstanding will be paid to the nominee on verification of his identity and proof of death of depositors on maturity of deposit.

#### **Without Nomination:**

- i. In the event of death of one of the joint account holders, the payment will be made to the survivor(s) on verification of proof of death of the depositor on maturity of deposit.
- ii. In the event of death of both / all the joint account holders, the balance outstanding will be paid jointly to the legal heir(s) (or any one of them as mandated by all the legal heirs) on verification of authority of legal heirs and proof of death of depositors on maturity of deposit.

### 3.1.5.3. Premature termination of Term Deposit Account

#### **With Nomination:**

- i. In the event of death of one of the joint account holders, premature termination will be permitted to survivor(s) as per the terms of contract on verification of proof of death of depositor.
- ii. In the event of death of both / all joint account holders, the nominee will have right to seek premature termination of term deposit account as per the terms of the contract on verification of his identity and proof of death of depositors.

### **Without Nomination:**

- i. In the event of death of one of the joint account holders, premature termination will be permitted to survivor(s) as per the terms of contract on verification of proof of death of depositor.
- ii. In the event of death of both / all the account holders, premature termination will be permitted against joint request by all legal heirs of the deceased (or any one of them as mandated by all the legal heirs) as per the terms of contract on verification of authority of legal heirs and proof of death of depositors.

### 3.1.6. Joint Account with mandate "Former or Survivor" / "Latter or Survivor" - with or without nomination:

### 3.1.6.1. Savings Account / Current Account

#### With Nomination:

- i. In the event of death of former/latter, the balance outstanding will be paid to survivor on verification of proof of death of depositor
- ii. In the event of death of both the depositors the balance outstanding will be paid to the nominee on verification of his identity and proof of death of the depositors.

### **Without Nomination:**

- i. In the event of death of former / latter as the case may be the balance outstanding will be paid to the survivor on verification of proof of death of the depositor.
- ii. In the event of death of both the joint account holders, the balance outstanding will be paid to legal heirs (or any one of them as mandated by all the legal heirs) on verification of authority of legal heirs and proof of death of depositors.

### 3.1.6.2. Term Deposit Account

### **With Nomination:**

i. In the event of death of former/latter, the balance outstanding will be paid to the survivor on verification of proof of death of the depositor on maturity of deposit.

ii. In the event of death of both / all account holders the balance outstanding will be paid to the nominee on verification of his identity and proof of death of depositors on maturity of deposit.

### **Without Nomination:**

- i. In the event of death of Former / Latter depositor as the case may be, the balance outstanding will be paid to the survivor on verification of proof of death of the depositor on maturity of deposit.
- ii. (b) In the event of death of both the joint account holders, the balance outstanding will be paid to legal heirs (or any one of them as mandated by all the legal heirs) on verification of authority of legal heirs and proof of death of depositors.

### 3.1.6.3. Premature termination of Term Deposit Account

### With Nomination:

- i. In the event of death of former/latter, the survivor will have the right to seek premature termination of term deposit account as per the terms of contract on verification of proof of death of the depositor.
- ii. In the event of death of both the depositors, the nominee will have right to seek premature termination of term deposit account as per the terms of contract on verification of his identity and proof of death of depositors.

#### **Without Nomination:**

- i. In the event of death of former / latter depositor as the case may be premature termination of the deposit will be allowed against request from surviving depositor as per the terms of the contract on verification of the proof of the death of the depositor.
- ii. In the event of death of both the joint account holders, the legal heirs (or any one of them as mandated by all the legal heirs) will have the right to seek premature termination of term deposit account as per the terms of contract on verification of authority of legal heirs and proof of death of depositors.

**Note:** Claim specific actions / steps to be taken for settlement in respect of different accounts / facilities are illustrated in the tabulated form in the annexure.

### 4. General Guidelines

- i. Nomination facility is intended only for individuals including a sole proprietary concern.
- ii. There cannot be more than one nominee in respect of single/joint deposit account.
- iii. It may be noted that in the case of a joint deposit account, the nominee's right arises only after the death of all the depositors.
- iv. Claims on deceased depositor's account(s) will be settled after ascertaining the identity of the survivor(s)/nominee and the fact of death of the account/locker holder through appropriate documentary evidence.
- v. Survivor(s)/nominee would be receiving the payment from the bank as a trustee of the legal heirs of the deceased depositor i.e. such payment to him/them shall not affect the right or claim which any person may have against the survivor(s)/nominee to whom the payment is made and that making such payments to the survivor(s)/nominee, would constitute a full discharge of the bank's liability.
- vi. SMBC may allow variation/cancellation of a subsisting nomination by all the surviving depositor(s) acting together. This is also applicable to deposits having operating instructions "Either or Survivor".
- vii. All claims to be accepted in the claim format only. This form should be duly signed by the claimant clearly stating the mode of disposal.
- viii. Copy of death certificate should be apostilled/consularised/notarized /attested/original sighted/verified by the Bank officer.

## 5. Settlement of Claims in Deceased Depositor's Accounts

### 5.1. Documentation

Documents which are required to be submitted along with the claim form:

- 1. In case wherein nomination facility is available:
- a) Proof of death of depositor(s) or hirer(s).
- b) Proof of identification of nominee(s)wherever applicable such as Driving License, Election ID Card, PAN Card, Passport, Aadhar or proof of authority of legal heir(s) wherever applicable.
- c) Letter of Indemnity/ Indemnity Form as per Annexure 5
- 2. In case wherein nomination facility is not available:
- a) Proof of death of depositor(s) or hirer(s).
- b) List of legal heirs as per religion of deceased.
- c) proof of authority of legal heir(s) wherever applicable.
- d) Proof of identification of legal heir/s wherever applicable such as Driving License, Election ID Card, PAN Card, Passport, Aadhar card etc.
- e) Letter of Indemnity/ Indemnity Form as per Annexure 5
- SMBC shall exercise due care and caution in ascertaining the identity of the survivor(s)/nominee and the fact of death of the account holder, through appropriate documentary evidence;
- 4. It should be made clear to the survivor(s)/nominee that he / they would be receiving the payment from the bank as a trustee of the legal heirs of the deceased depositor, i.e., such payment to him / them shall not affect the right or claim which any person may have against the survivor(s)/nominee to whom the payment is made.

- 5. It may be noted that since payment made to the survivor(s) / nominee, subject to the foregoing conditions, would constitute a full discharge of the bank's liability, insistence on production of legal representation in such cases is superfluous and unwarranted and it would only serve to cause avoidable inconvenience to the survivor(s)/nominee. In such case, therefore, while making payment to the survivor(s)/nominee of the deceased depositor, the bank should not insist on production of succession certificate, letter of administration or probate, etc., or obtain any bond of indemnity or surety from the survivor(s)/nominee, irrespective of the amount standing to the credit of the deceased account holder.
- 6. In case where the deceased depositor had not made any nomination or for the accounts other than those styled as "either or survivor" (such as single or jointly operated accounts), bank may adopt a simplified procedure for repayment to legal heir(s) of the depositor keeping in view the imperative need to avoid inconvenience and undue hardship to the common person. In this context the bank will, keeping in mind the risk management systems, fix a minimum threshold limit, for the balance in the account of the deceased depositors, up to which claims in respect of the deceased depositors would be settled without insisting on production of any documentation other than a letter of indemnity.
- 7. In Case the claimant is not willing to provide the Third Party Indemnity/Surety, than he/she has to produce legal representation such as probate/succession certificate/letters of administration.

### 5.2. Time norms settlement of claims

Bank will settle the claims in respect of deceased depositors and release payments to survivor(s) / nominee in case of accounts with survivor / nominee\_within a period not exceeding 15 days from the date of receipt of the claim subject to the production of proof of death of the depositor and suitable identification of the claimant(s) to the bank's satisfaction. In the case of accounts without survivor / nominee clause the claim should be settled within 1 month from the date on which the requisite documents have been submitted.

### 5.3. Competent authority for settlement of claims

Keeping in view the objective of settling the claims within a *period not exceeding 15 days* from the receipt of the claim and the risk management policy, bank may specify clearly monetary limits for different levels of officers for settlement of claims.

## 5.4. Premature termination of Term Deposit Accounts and payment of interest / other issues relating to Term Deposit Account

- i. In case of term deposits, bank is advised to incorporate a clause in the account opening form itself to the effect that in the event of the death of the depositor(s), premature termination of term deposits would be allowed. The conditions subject to which such premature withdrawal would be permitted may also be specified in the account opening form. Such premature withdrawal would not attract any penal charge.
- ii. Payment of interest in case of term deposit accounts of deceased depositor(s). In case of a term deposit standing in the name/s of:
  - a. a deceased individual depositor, or
  - b. two or more joint depositors, where one of the depositors has died, interest shall be paid in the manner indicated below:
    - (i) On the maturity of the deposit: at the contracted rate.
    - (ii) In case of premature withdrawal i.e., in the event of the payment of deposit being claimed before the maturity date: the bank will pay interest at applicable rate with reference to the period for which the deposit has remained with the bank without charging penalty.
    - (iii) In case of deposit being claimed after the date of maturity: Payment of interest on matured deposits of deceased depositors interest rate is payable at FD rate for 14 days and thereafter savings rate till claim date.
- iii. Splitting of Term Deposit If, on request from the claimant/s, the bank agrees to split the amount of term deposit and issues two or more receipts individually in the names of the

claimant/s, it shall not be construed as premature withdrawal of the term deposit, provided the period and aggregate amount of the deposit do not undergo any change.

### 5.5. Treatment of flows in the name of the deceased depositor

In order to avoid hardship to the survivor(s) / nominee of a deposit account, bank may obtain appropriate agreement / authorization from the survivor(s) / nominee with regard to the treatment of pipeline flows in the name of the deceased account holder. In this regard, bank could consider adopting either of the following two approaches:

• The bank could be authorized by the survivor(s) / nominee of a deceased account holder to open an account styled as 'Estate of Shri \_\_\_\_\_\_\_, the Deceased' where all the pipeline flows in the name of the deceased account holder could be allowed to be credited, provided no withdrawals are made.

OR

• The bank could be authorized by the survivor(s) / nominee to return the pipeline flows to the remitter with the remark "Account holder deceased" and to intimate the survivor(s) / nominee accordingly. The survivor(s) / nominee / legal heir(s) could then approach the remitter to effect payment through a negotiable instrument or through ECS transfer in the name of the appropriate beneficiary.

## 6. Settlement of claim in case of missing persons

SMBC may receive requests for settlements of claims in respect of persons reported missing from their nominees / legal heirs. RBI vide its notification RBI/2007-08/308 DBOD.No.Leg. BC.80 /09.07.005/2007-08 dated May 2, 2008 has provided guidelines for settlement of claims in such accounts.

As per the provisions of section 108 of the Indian Evidence Act, presumption of death can be made only after a lapse of seven years from the date of a person being reported missing, i.e. the date when the FIR / non-traceable report was lodged. After the lapse of seven years, the decision to set the threshold beyond which a court order for settlement of claim is required has been left to the discretion of banks by RBI.

In this context, bank will fix a minimum threshold limit. Below the threshold limit, after a lapse of seven years from the date of a person being reported missing, i.e. the date when the FIR / non-traceable report was lodged, nominee / legal heir has to essentially submit the FIR and the non-traceable report issued by police authorities for settlement of claims, along with the documents similar to those required for deceased claim settlement.

For any settlement beyond the threshold limit, the claimant would be required to submit the court order (presuming the death of the missing account holder) along with other documents as

- a) Request letter from the surviving account holders / nominee or claimant
- b) Copy of death certificate
- c) A stamped receipt signed by all the claimants/legal heirs
- d) Indemnity letter
- e) Letter of disclaimer
- f) Affidavit

- g) Asset & liability statement of sureties
- h) Succession certificate.

### Annexures

## Annexure I - Settlement of claims in various types of Accounts/Facilities

### a. With Nomination

Sr.	Nature of	Single	Joint A/c	Joint A/c	Joint A/c	Joint A/c
No.	Account	Depositor	(operated jointly)	(Either or Survivor)	(Former / Latter or Survivor)	(Anyone or Survivors)
A	Savings / Current A/c	Nominee	I. On death of one depositor – Legal Heirs of deceased + survivors	I. On death of one depositor  -Survivor	I. On death of Former / Latter – Survivor	1. On death of one or more depositor/s – Survivor/s
			II. On death of all depositors – <b>Nominee</b>	II. On death of both depositors - <b>Nominee</b>	II. On death of both depositors Nominee	II. On death of all depositors Nominee
В.	Term Deposit Account	- do -	- do -	- do -	- do -	- do -
		of deposit)	of deposit)	of deposit)	of deposit)	of deposit)
C.	Premature withdrawal of FD	- do -	- do -	- do -	- do -	- do -
		(As per terms of contract)	(As per terms of contract)	(As per terms of contract)	(As per terms of contract)	(As per terms of contract)

### **b.** Without Nomination

Sr.	Nature of	Single	Joint A/c	Joint A/c	Joint A/c	Joint A/c
No.	Account	Depositor	(operated	(Either or	(Former /	(Anyone or
			jointly)	Survivor)	Latter or Survivor)	Survivors)
A	Savings / Current A/c	Legal Heirs or person mandated by them	I. On death of one depositor  - Legal  Heirs of deceased + survivors	Survivor	Survivor	I. On death of one or more depositor/s – Legal Heirs of deceased + survivors
			II. On death of all depositors – Legal heirs of all the depositors	II. On death of both the depositors – Legal heirs of all the depositors	II. On death of both the depositors – Legal heirs of all the depositors	II. On death of all depositors – Legal heirs of all the depositors
В.	Term Deposit Account	- do -	- do -	- do -	- do -	- do -
		(on maturity of deposit)	(on maturity of deposit)	(on maturity of deposit)	(on maturity of deposit)	(on maturity of deposit)
C.	Premature withdrawal of FD	- do -	- do -	- do -	- do -	- do -
		(As per terms of contract)	(As per terms of contract)	(As per terms of contract)	(As per terms of contract)	(As per terms of contract)

### c. Illustrations on joint accounts

### (i). Joint Deposit Accounts (without nomination)

<b>Deposit Account of</b>	With survivor clause	Without survivor clause
<u>A + B</u>		
A dies	B can operate	B + Legal heirs of A
Both A + B die	Legal heirs of A + Legal heirs of B	Legal heirs of A + Legal heirs of B
<u>A + B + C</u>		
A dies	B + C can operate	B + C+ Legal heirs of A
A + B die	C can operate	C + Legal heirs of A + Legal heirs of B
A + B + C die	Legal heirs of all	Legal heirs of all

### (ii). Joint Deposit Accounts (with nomination)

Deposit Account of	With survivor clause	Without survivor clause				
<u>A + B</u>						
A dies	B can operate	B + Legal heirs of A				
Both A + B die	Nominee	Nominee				

A + B + C		
A dies	B + C can operate	B + C+ Legal heirs of A
A + B die	C can operate	C + Legal heirs of A + Legal heirs of B
A + B + C die	Nominee	Nominee

## Annexure II - Settlement of Claims in respect of Deceased Depositors

### **Check-list of Documents**

Claims	Document obtained : Yes/No
1. Accounts with Nomination clause:	
(i) Application for Deceased Claim from Nominee/ Guardian of minor nominee (Annexure-III)	
(ii) Copy of Death Certificate (Verified with original)	
(iii) Identify proof of nominee/ Guardian of minor nominee (as defined in Part-V)	
2. Joint Accounts with Either or Survivor claus	e:
(i) Application for Deceased Claim from Survivor(s) (Annexure-III)	
(ii) Copy of Death Certificate (Verified with original)	
3. For cases other than Nomination/ Joint Accounts with survivor clause	
(For amounts up to threshold limit)  (i) Application for Deceased Claim  (Annexure – IV)	
(ii) Copy of Death Certificate	
(iii) Letter of Indemnity signed by claimant(s) (Annexure –V)	
4. RECEIPT (Annexure – VI)	

Settlement of claim in case of missing persor	Settlement	of claim	in case	of missing	persons
---	------------	----------	---------	------------	---------

### Annexure III - Application for Deceased claim

(To be used when account has nomination or is a joint account with survivor clause)

From										
То										
The Branch Manager,										
Bank										
Bran	nch									
Dear Sir,										
	Re: <b>Dec</b>	ceased A	Account							
	Late	e Shri/S	Smt	•••••	••••					
	Acc	ount No	o(s)	•••••						
I/We advise the demise of Shri/	Smt.				on				. He/ Sl	ne
I/We advise the demise of Shri/ holds the above account	(s) at	your	branch.	The	account	is	in	the	name(s)	ıf:
							·			

In case of Nomination

I,	son/daughter/husband/wife of Shri/Smt
	t
	, I am
(i) (ii)	the registered nominee in the above account(s). the person authorized to receive payment on behalf of Master / Miss
	tle the balance in the account in the name of the nominee. I/we receive the payment as trustee(s) of neirs of the deceased.
B. In tl	he case of joint account
-	uest you to delete the name of deceased person and continue the account in my /our name(s) with same operations.
I/We sub verification	mit photocopy of the following document(s) together with originals. Please return the original to us after on.
D	eath Certificate issued by
Id	lentity proof of nominee (required in nomination cases)
Place:	Yours faithfully,
Date:	(Claimant(s))

### Annexure IV - Application for Deceased claim

(To be used for cases other than Nomination / joint account with survivor clause)

From										
	-									
То										
The Branch Manager										
Bank										
	Branch									
Dear Sir,										
	Re: De	eceased	Account							
	La	te Shri/	/Smt	•••••	•••••					
	Ac	ecount l	No(s)	•••••						
I/We advise the demise of S					on					
holds the above acco	unt(s) at	your	branch.	The	account(s)	ıs/are	ın	the	name	ot:
I/We lodge my/our claim fo who died intestate. I / we payment as per the bank's r are as under.	am / are th	e legal h	eirs of the	above	named decea	sed and	lodge	my/c	our clain	n for
1. Names in full of the pa	rents of the	deceased	<b>1</b> :							
Father:										
Mother:										

2.	Religion of the deceased:	

3. Details of living (i) Husband (ii) Wife (iii) Children (iv) Father (v) Mother (vi) Brothers (vii) Sisters (viii) Grand Children. If Hindu Joint Family, the name and address of the Karta and Co-parceners with their respective ages.

Full Name/Address	Occupation	Relationship with	Age		
		Deceased			
(i) (ii) (iii) (iv)					
(v)					
(vi)					

(Annexure –IV: Page2)		
4. Name or Names of the		
Guardian/s of the minor		
Children of the Depositor		
(a) Whether Natural	:	
Guardian		
(b) Whether Guardian		
appointed by a Court		
of Law in India. If so,		
attach a certified copy		
or duly attested copy of		
such Order		
(c) In whose custody the :		
Minor/Minors is / are?		
5. Claimant/s name/s :		
and address in full		
(:::)		
I/We submit the following docum	ents. Please return the original death certificate to us after verific	cation:
<ol> <li>Letter of Indemnity (N</li> <li>KYC documents of min</li> </ol>	inal + 1 photocopy) issued by: Iention it in this policy) for and its guardian d by court, relevant order/decree is required.	
We request you to pay theon my,	balance amount lying to the credit of the above named our behalf.	deceased to

I/We hereby solemnly affirm that the abobelief.	ove statements are true and correct to the best of my/our knowledge and
Place:	Yours faithfully,
Date:	Signature of Claimant(s)

Signature

Settlement of claim in case of missing persons

(i) Name of Claimant

Address

### Annexure V - Indemnity format

(To be duly stamped as per the Stamp Act applicable to the State)

### LETTER OF INDEMNITY WITH RESPECT TO PAYMENT OF BALANCE IN THE DECEASED CONSTITUENT'S ACCOUNT WITHOUT PRODUCTION OF <u>LEGAL REPRESENTATION</u>

10			
The Branch Ma	nager		
Bank			
IN CONSIDER	ATION of your paying or agreeing to pay	me/us,	
Insert here the	1)		
	2)		
Claimants	3)		
	4)		
The sum of Ru	pees	/(in words	) standing at the credi
of Savings Ban	k/Current/R.D. Account No./ Fixed Dep n	oosit etc	with your bank in the name of
	without production of Letters of Admin		

or will be paid or none is due to pay, I/we do hereby for myself/ourselves and my/our heirs, legal representatives executors and administrators, jointly and severally UNDERTAKE AND AGREE to indemnify you and your successors and assign against all claims, demands, proceedings, losses, damages, charges and expenses which may be raised against or incurred by you by reasons or in consequence of your having agreed to pay/or paying

me/us the said sum as aforesaid.

I/We further inform you their/s of deceased.	hat other than cla	imant/s as mentioned hereinabove, there are no other living legal
SIGNED AND DELIVERED	D	
By the above named on this	s	
Day of		two thousand
SIGNED AND DELIVERED	D by	
the above named		
1	2	3
4	5·	6
(heirs /claimants of the dec	ceased)	

### Annexure VI - Receipt

Received with thanks from	Sumitomo Mit	tsui Banking (	Corporation ,				bı	anch,	a sum of
Rs	(Rupees				_ onl	y) b	y Ba	nker's	Cheque
No	dated	d			in		favo	our	of
				in	full	and	final	settle	ment of
my/our claim as successor								sta	nding in
the name of the deceased S	hri/Smt/Kum.					]	I/We d	lo not l	have any
other claim from the Bank	henceforth.								
Place:									
Date:									
				'					
				(Sig	natur	e of a	ll the l	legal he	eirs @
				Ove	r a re	venu	e stam	p)	
Declaration in case fun	ds are settled	in favour o	<u>f a Minor</u>						
I,t proceeds of your Banker's O the balance in account num only.	Cheque No	dated	favoring		- issu	ied b	y you i	in settl	ement of